

## Town of Sumner Minutes

Tuesday, May 16, 2023

The regular meeting of the Town of Sumner Board was called to order on Tuesday, May 16, 2023 at 8:00 pm by Chairman Darrel Smith.

Present: Chairman Darrel Smith, First Supervisor Tim Wilson, Second Supervisor Roger Johnson, Treasurer Shelley Christopherson, Clerk Emily Wilkinson.

Motion by Darrel and seconded by Roger to approve the minutes from the previous meeting. Motion carried.

Treasurer's report was approved with a motion by Roger and seconded by Tim. Motion carried.

Public Input and Roads Report-None

Last year's sanding/salting of driveways was discussed. A motion was made by Tim and seconded by Roger that due to lack of payment and prior board arrangements, we will no longer be able to provide sanding and salting services to Eric Skoyen. Motion carried.

Discussion was held about building the website. We will add information about dog licenses, burning permits and Emily will look into resolution info.

A motion was made by Darrel and seconded by Roger to open new bank accounts and get a credit card at Alliance Bank and have Darrel Smith, Shelley Christopherson and Emily Wilkinson as authorized signers on the bank accounts. Motion carried.

Shelley presented a rough draft of an employment contract for review.

Liquor license fees will remain the same as last year:

Class "B" fermented malt beverages (beer) \$100

"Class B" intoxicating liquor \$500

Operator's License \$15

Temporary Class "B"/"Class B" Retailer's License (Picnic License) \$10

In order to sell the property/park on Golden Valley Road, we need to have a special meeting of the electors. We will have an attorney contact the heirs to sign off.

The Osseo Rural Fire District recently adopted an ordinance that the board reviewed. A motion was made by Darrel and seconded by Tim to re-adopt the ordinance and acknowledge our support for the Osseo Rural Fire District Ordinance. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Darrel and seconded by Tim to purchase a used lawn mower from Todd Zimmerman for \$800. Motion carried.

Discussion was held regarding burn permits. Per the county - residents should call the non-emergency number 715-538-4351 to report that you will be burning. Verbal permission should also be obtained from the Town Chairman or Fire Chief.

Kylie Gappa did not appear to discuss driveway permit on Alvestad Road.

Discussion was held on storage of bees in the township-need village powers to be able to create any kind of ordinance.

Bills were approved and paid with a motion by Darrel and seconded by Tim. Motion carried.

The next meeting date will be June 13, 2023 at 6:00pm.

Motion to adjourn was made by Darrel and seconded by Tim. Motion carried.

Emily Wilkinson, Clerk